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%'& Ministry of Transport

Ministry of Transport: Aide Memoire

To: Hon Phil Twyford, Minister of Transport / Housing and Urban
Development
Hon Grant Robertson, Minister of Finance
Hon David Parker, Minister for the Environment
Hon Shane Jones, Minister of Infrastructure
Hon Julie Anne Genter, Associate Minister of Transport
From: Amelia East, Project Director, Auckland Light Rail
Date: 13 March 2020
Subject: Update to Ministerial Oversight Group
OC Number: 0C200233

Purpose of this aide memoire

1.

2.
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Thank you for your engagement tq, date on the draft Cabinet paper. | appreciate the
time you have taken to fully ‘consider the issues, within the paper and provide your
feedback.

Based on this feedback, fthe Cabinet Paper — “OC200006 Auckland Light Rail -
Recommendation for, Preferred DeliverywPartner” has been redrafted [N
I which is attached to this aide memoire as a watermarked hard copy.

This version ofgsthe paper ‘haswotiyet been shared with partner agencies. The team
will be eirculating a soft,eepy, Of this revised paper using the Ministry Virtual Data
Room (VDR) and seeking feedback and comments early next week.

4. I” welcome your, feedhack on this revised draft beyond what you have already
provided. In thewinterests of keeping the momentum going towards lodgement with
DEV, | ask for yourscomments by the end of [xxx].

Contact:

Amelia East, Project Director, Auckland Light Rail
Phone:
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